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                                               District 6- Design
                                              Chesterfield

TO:
Accounts Payable - ct

FROM:
Ron Leible


District Utilities Engineer

CC:
CO Construction


Resident Engineer


District Construction
DATE:
June 13, 2000

SUBJECT:
District 6 Design


Route 141, St. Louis County


I-44 to S/O Big Bend


Job No. J6U0804B


City of Valley Park-Request 9A Funds/Early Payment

The Master Reimbursable Utility Agreement with the City of Valley Park was executed on March 8, 2000.  The cost estimate for Job No. J6U0804B had been approved.  The total cost of the water main relocation is $387,162.80.  This is an actual cost agreement with the Commission obligation being 100%.

We are requesting that $387,162.80 of 9A funds be set up for the City of Valley Park’s water main relocation of Job No. J6U0804B.  As per Master Reimbursable Utility Agreement, the Commission will promptly pay the City of Valley Park after the cost estimate has been approved.  Therefore, we are also requesting a check be sent to the City of Valley Park for $387,162.80.

Attached is an invoice for payment from the City of Valley Park.  Please send check and copy of invoice to:

City of Valley Park

320 Benton Street

Valley Park, Missouri 63088

RE: Job No. J6U0804B

Attention:  Marguerite Wilburn

                  City Clerk

If you have any questions, please contact me at 314-340-4374.

THE CITY OF VALLEY PARK

320 Benton Street Valley Park, MO  63088 (314) 225-5171

June 5, 2000

Ron Leible, P.E.

District Utilities Engineer

MoDOT

St. Louis Metro District

1590 Woodlake Drive

Chesterfield, MO  63017-5712

Re:
Job No. J6U0804B











Amount

Amount Requested






         $387,162.80

Send to:
Marguerite Wilburn



City Clerk
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MEMORANDUM





Missouri Department of Transportation











Example letter Requesting for Funding and Prepayment
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